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Solicitation Amendment

	IFB Reference #:
	00411

	Title:
	Drug and Alcohol Testing Services

	Amendment number:
	1

	Date issued:
	April 5th 2011


The above referenced solicitation is amended as follows:

	Purpose:
	The purpose of this Amendment is to supply answers and changes pertaining to the pre-bid conference held on March 30th 2011.

	
	Amendment need not be submitted with bid.  All other Terms, Conditions, and Specifications remain unchanged.
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Contract 00411, Drug and Alcohol Testing Services

Pre-bid Conference March 30, 2011


1. Q:
Estimated Usage?


A:
See page 27, section 1.4, of the Model contract.



Note: The State of Washington does not guarantee any minimum 


purchase.

2. Q:
SAP or states EA, Vendor needs to have but might not be used?



A:
Correct, See page 10, section 2.3 of the Solicitation.

3. Q:
Electronic version?


A:
See page 14, section 4.5 of the Solicitation.


4. Q:
All pricing shall remain fixed and firm for first 2 years?


A:
Yes, see page 18, section 7.1 of the solicitation.

5. Q:
Regular business hours?



A:
M-F, 8-5


6. Q:
What percentage of the collection times (volume?) are done after hours?


A:
Approximately fifty (50) percent of the 2 year estimated usage.

7. Q:
How are all the trainings done (electronic or actual meetings)?



A:
All trainings are to be performed in person. Agencies prefer hands-on 


training.


8. Q:
Page 73, Online Training?


A:
Please indicate if this is an available option.

9. Q:
Page 79, Specifications, Random? Based upon the needs of the agency?


A:
All tests shall be done according to USDOT standards.

10. Q:
Appendix D, Price Sheet, # 13 SAP Services: would like a rough estimate 
for last year?



A:
WSDOT: 7 for year 2010. 



DSHS: 1 for year 2010




DNR: 1 for year 2010


11. Q:
Appendix D, Price Sheet, # 14, Random Pool Administration; Need 
clarification 
for number of people in pool?


A:
 Pools are per agency, per year.

12. Q:
Appendix D, Price Sheet, # 14, Random Pool Administration; would like a 
rough 
estimate for each pool? Are they done quarterly/monthly?



A:
WSDOT: approximately 221 employees per quarter.




DSHS: approximately 20 employees per quarter.

13. Q:
Estimate for number of training?


A:
Varies, they go at least once a year, sometimes more. LCB sets training 


up in the larger cities.

14. Q:
In regards to when a mobile service or clinic service will be used, who 
determines?


A:
Customers do; most customers use the mobile service for multiples at 


distant sites and pre-appointment
goes to clinic.


15. Q:
Do Mobile services need to be self contained?



A:
They must meet USDOT standards. Restroom uses at facility are not 


acceptable. Agencies do not like tying up their restrooms. Also there may 


be a confidentiality issues.


16. Q:
DOT approves saliva testing; can we use this? Can we use any DOT 
method?



A:
No, Our customers require Breath Testing per page 81, Specifications 


#14, and page 82 Specifications #17

17. Q:
After hours collections; do you a have percentage?



A:
No statistics at this time.

18. Q:
Should Page 82, Specifications # 22, Laboratory Analysis Procedures be 
a 5 panel or 7 panel test?


A:
It will remain a 5 panel test. Please see the inserted document below. 


However, the “synthetic” language will be removed. Please see the 



amended changes at the end of this amendment.
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19. Q:
Contractor Mobile. Are they required to use WA ST Labs?



A:
No.


20. Q:
Can the vendor use more than one lab?



A:
Yes


Amended Changes

· Page 15 section 4.9 shall be amended as follows:


Bid prices must include all cost components needed for the delivery of the Services as described in this Solicitation document.  All costs associated with the Services must be incorporated into the price of the Response to this IFB in Appendix E D Price Worksheet. 


· Page 68, Appendix C, paragraph #4, shall be removed; as all cost factors are already included in pricing.

· Page 73, Negative and Positive test resulting shall be amended as follows:


Bidder shall complete the following:


Negative test results will be reported within ______hours of collection, excluding weekends.

Positive test results will be reported within ______hours of collection, excluding weekends.

· Page 82, Specifications # 22, Laboratory Analysis Procedures shall be amended as follows:


Each specimen will be analyzed in accordance with DHHS guidelines which require testing for the following substances: Marijuana; Cocaine; Opiates (including synthetic), Phencyclidine (PCP); and Amphetamines. If expanded testing panel is requested, cost remains the same as the 5 panel test.
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TITLE 49: TRANSPORTATION



PART 40 - PROCEDURES FOR TRANSPORTATION WORKPLACE DRUG AND ALCOHOL TESTING PROGRAMS



(Effective October 1, 2010)



Reprinted by the Department of Transportation, Drug and Alcohol Policy and Compliance Office,



1200 New Jersey Avenue, SE, Washington, DC 20590 (202) 366-3784



§ 40.85   What drugs do laboratories test for?


As a laboratory, you must test for the following five drugs or classes of drugs in a DOT drug test. You must not test “DOT specimens” for any other drugs. 



(a) Marijuana metabolites. 



(b) Cocaine metabolites. 



(c) Amphetamines. 



(d) Opiate metabolites. 



(e) Phencyclidine (PCP). 



§ 40.87   What are the cutoff concentrations for drug tests?



(a) 


			Initial test analyte


			Initial test cutoff concentration


			Confirmatory test analyte


			Confirmatory test cutoff concentration





			Marijuana metabolites


			50 ng/mL


			THCA1


			15 ng/mL.





			Cocaine metabolites


			150 ng/mL


			Benzoylecgonine


			100 ng/mL.





			Opiate metabolites


			


			


			





			Codeine/Morphine2


			2000 ng/mL


			Codeine


			2000 ng/mL.





			


			


			Morphine


			2000 ng/mL.





			6–Acetylmorphine


			10 ng/mL


			6–Acetylmorphine


			10 ng/mL.





			Phencyclidine


			25 ng/mL


			Phencyclidine


			25 ng/mL.





			Amphetamines3


			


			


			





			AMP/MAMP4


			500 ng/mL


			Amphetamine


			250 ng/mL.





			


			


			Methamphetamine5


			250 ng/mL.





			MDMA6


			500 ng/mL


			MDMA


			250 ng/mL.





			


			


			MDA7


			250 ng/mL.





			


			


			MDEA8


			250 ng/mL








1Delta-9-tetrahydrocannabinol-9-carboxylic acid (THCA).



2Morphine is the target analyte for codeine/morphine testing.



3Either a single initial test kit or multiple initial test kits may be used provided the single test kit detects each target analyte independently at the specified cutoff.



4Methamphetamine is the target analyte for amphetamine/methamphetamine testing.



5To be reported positive for methamphetamine, a specimen must also contain amphetamine at a concentration equal to or greater than 100 ng/mL.



6Methylenedioxymethamphetamine (MDMA).



7Methylenedioxyamphetamine (MDA).



8Methylenedioxyethylamphetamine (MDEA).


(b) On an initial drug test, you must report a result below the cutoff concentration as negative. If the result is at or above the cutoff concentration, you must conduct a confirmation test. 



(c) On a confirmation drug test, you must report a result below the cutoff concentration as negative and a result at or above the cutoff concentration as confirmed positive. 



(d) You must report quantitative values for morphine or codeine at 15,000 ng/mL or above. 



(e) On a 6–AM confirmed positive result:



(1) When a 6–AM confirmed positive result is reported and morphine for that specimen is not reported at or above the 2000 per ng/mL confirmed positive cutoff, you must confer with the MRO to determine if there was confirmed morphine below 2000 ng/mL.



(2) If morphine was not confirmed below 2000 ng/mL, you and the MRO must determine whether further testing is needed to quantify the amount of morphine concentration present.



(3) If you find no detectable morphine at LOD upon further testing, you must report that fact to ODAPC immediately.


[65 FR 79526, Dec. 19, 2000, as amended at 75 FR 49862, August 16, 2010] 
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